

---

**From:** Kathi Litt [mailto:klitt@ERA-INC.CA]

**Sent:** October 24, 2008 4:21 PM

**To:** BoardSec

**Cc:** jgott@tillsonburg.ca; Bryan Drinkwater/Tillsonburg; slund@tillsonburg.ca; Lee Harmer

**Subject:** EB-2008-0246

Re: EB-2008-0246

Please be advised that Tillsonburg Hydro Inc. will file an update to the evidence filed in the above named proceeding.

The update will deal with changing demand and energy consumption as a result of prevailing economic conditions,

among other things, as well as changes to transmission rates and Regulated Price Plan prices. The update will provide

the Board with the best available information to support its adjudication of this application and is expected to be filed

in early November. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Kathi Litt, Consultant

Elenchus Research Associates Inc.

Suite 600, 34 King St. East

Toronto, ON M5C 2X8

voice: 416.348.0015

mobile: 647.241.0592

email: klitt@era-inc.ca